
From: mel guard-it   
Sent: 08 November 2022 14:14 
To: A57 Link Roads <A57LinkRoads@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: TR010034 – A57 Link Roads 
 
Dear Sirs 
 

 We are directly 
effected by the proposed Bypass. 
 
It seems incredible that so little thought has been given to a scheme that mealy moves a problem 
along a couple of miles and thereby creates a vastly bigger problem to the long suffering residents of 
Hollingworth and Tintwistle and the routes to South Yorkshire. 
 
By creating a bypass that slightly helps the residents of Hattersley, then creates a bottle neck further 
on which will be far worse than the existing problem by way of the increased heavy traffic and the 
increased traffic from the Glossop and High Peak areas resulting huge traffic problems on roads not 
meant to carry that volume. 
 
It seems that again this scheme is just another very expensive stop gap scheme that benefits a few 
and ignores the majority. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

Mel Matthews 

Director 

 




